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13/09/2019

Jane Slingo
Director
Electronic Music Conference

By email: jslingo@electronicmusicconference.com

Dear Ms Slingo

Authorisation AA1000433 submitted by Australasian Performing Right Association
Limited (APRA) —request for material to be excluded from the public register

| refer to your submission dated 28 August 2019 regarding APRA’s application for re-
authorisation lodged with the ACCC on 24 December 2018.

I have approved your request that the confidential version of your submission, including
confidential attachments, be excluded from the ACCC’s public register pursuant to section
89(5D) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010.

We will place the public version of the submission, which as discussed also includes
additional redactions made by the ACCC of information about third parties, on our public
register.

This letter has also been placed on the public register.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to Tessa
Cramond on 03 9658 6516.

Yours sincerely
A7
s / AP

David Jones
General Manager
Adjudication
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